

Anne Greer

RN, BSN,
C.M.

Fontana, CA 909-
8032566
divagreer@yahoo.com

Summary

Dedicated, multi-lingual and patient-centered Registered Nurse with over six years of experience facilitating various health practices to a wide breadth of patients. Equipped with an acute understanding of standardized treatment protocols in Utilization Management and Coordination of Care in Case Management.

Experience

Pomona Valley Hospital / Registered Nurse

March, 2010 to April 2014, Pomona, CA

- Discharge Planning for inpatients on various specialty units; e.g. Medical/Surgical, CCU, ICU and OB/GYN
- Arrange and facilitate family conferences with the interdisciplinary team to discuss progress, after care needs, and further plan of care pending discharge
- Coordinate with other carriers and contractors associated with patient care and cost management

American Red Cross/First Aid/CPR Instructor

October 2015 - Present Los Angeles, CA

- Training and Instructions on giving First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation on Adult and Pediatrics in emergency situations
- How to respond appropriately to life threatening e.g. breathing, bleeding, and unresponsiveness in helping to save a life
- Provide a 2-year certificate to all passing participant

Education

University of Phoenix / Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Fall 2004 - Spring, 2006 Pasadena, CA

Liberty University/ Master Degree in Human Services and M/F Counseling

Fall 2009 - Spring, 2021, Lynchburg, VA

Certifications

Case Management Certified - *Obtained January 2005*

Registered Nurse License) - *Updated November 2022*

CPR Instructor Certified- *Updated June 2022*

Public Health Nurse Certified - *Updated November 2022*